Barnett Presbyterian Church, Atlanta Presbytery, Synod of Ga.

1945 -1946

1945 -1946 has been an encouraging year for the Barnett Woman's Auxiliary. We have had regular monthly meetings with Bible Study and Auxiliary topics The outstanding event of the year was the Birthday meeting. Supper was served at the church with twenty-five attending. Miss Gussie Frazer told us about China and Foreign Missions, and an offering of \$20. was taken. A great deal of interest and enthusiasm was awakened in the Auxiliary work.

We held the all day meetings for studying Home and Foreign Missions, Fall and Spring.

Our pastor and his wife were leaving for work in the mission field of Brazil, and the Auxiliary gave them a farewell tea at Rich's Tea Room with useful gifts for Mrs. Anderson.

We have given to the Causes of the church.

The Auxiliary has ten active members, and we are making an effort to enlist all of the twenty-five women of the church.

The officers for 1945 - 1946 were as follows:

Mrs. R. E. Jones, Sr.

Mrs. Matt A. Southard

Mrs. M. B. Nixon

Mrs. J. Roy Turner

Mrs. M. B. Nixon

Mrs. M. B. Nixon

Treasurer

Mrs. M. B. Nixon

Historian

The new officers for 1946 - 1947 are as follows:

Mrs J. Roy Turner

Mrs. M. B. Nixon

President

Vice-President

Secretary

Mrs. C. E. Cumbie

Mrs. M. B. Nixon

Treasurer

Historian

The Barnett Auxiliary's chief work has been to underwrite the work of the church and SundaySchool, and to develop the women. It has sent young people to the Summer Conferences, financed and put on the Vacation Bible School, securing the workers and paying all expenses. It has made a special effort to keep the Young People's work going. It has maintained the equipment for the kitchen, and for many years kept the building cleaned and repaired. It has also given to the Causes of the church and studied the program of the church as set forth by the Committee on Woman's Work for the Auxiliary.

The greatest work of the Auxiliary, training the women and young people of the church, has been of benefit to the other churches into which many of our members have gone.

The following pastors have served Barnett since 1939:

Rev. C. W. Rightmyer

Sept. 1939 - Nov. 1942

Rev. F. Sidney Anderson, Jr.

Nov. 1942 - July 1945

Daniel A. Bowers

Aug. 1945, the present pastor

Respectfully submitted,
Mrs. M. B. Nixon, Historian